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Hi Will,
 
Thank you for your response regarding the Applicant’s draft SEPP 55 comments and the
corrected mitigation measures from the Applicant. With regard to the amended conditions
forwarded to the Commission on Friday, 22 November 2019 (Attachment C to the Department’s
letter), it is noted conditions B42, B43 and B44 have been amended. Can you please provide
some commentary regarding these changes for the Commission’s consideration?
 
Many thanks,
 
Casey Joshua | Senior Planning Officer
Independent Planning Commission NSW
Level 3, 201 Elizabeth Street Sydney NSW 2000
e: casey.joshua@ipcn.nsw.gov.au | p: +61 2   | www.ipcn.nsw.gov.au  
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 P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 
Disclaimer
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
 

From: William Hodgkinson < > 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 11:44 AM
To: Casey Joshua <Casey.Joshua@ipcn.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Chris Ritchie < >; Pamela Morales
< >
Subject: SSD-10154 Qantas Flight Training Centre
 
Hi Casey,
 
Please find attached the Department’s response to the correspondence from the Commission
yesterday.
 



I have also attached a word document with track changes which show the updates (page 6) to
the mitigation measures from the Applicant.
 
Regards,
 
William Hodgkinson
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Industry Assessments
 
320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
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